
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 

Bruce Schoonover < bruce.schoonover@wideopenwest.com > 

Friday, June 28, 2013 3:35 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Melissa Marks 

Subject: Docket 130158-TL 

Attachments: 2013 USF Certification.pdf 

(Please note my new email address: bruce.schoonover@wideopenwest.com} 

Bruce Schoonover 
Vice President- Regulatory Compliance 
WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 
Office: (706) 645-3966 
Mobile: (706) 773-4 776 
Email: bruce. schoonover@wideopenwest. com 
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INTERNET· CABLE· PHONE 

June 28, 2013 

Via Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Communications Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No: 130158-TL 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed on behalf of Knology of Florida, Inc; d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 
(''WOW!"}, please find its officer's sworn affidavit certifying that all federal high-cost support 
provided to WOW! within Florida for the preceding year and in the upcoming year was and will 
be used only for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and service for which the 
support was intended. 

Should you require additional infonnation, please do not hesitate to contact me. I can be reached 
at (706) 645-3966 or via email at bruce.schoonover@wideopenwest.com 

Sincerely, 

lsi Bruce Schoonover Jr. 
Bruce Schoonover, Jr. 
Vice President- Regulatory Compliance 
WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 

Enclosure 



State of Georgia 

Troup County 

) 
)ss 
) 

Florida PubUc Service Commission 2013 

ETC Certification to the FCC for 2014 Federal 
Universal Service Support 

Affidavit of Knology of Florida d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 

I, Bruce Schoonover, Jr., being of lawful age and duly sworn, on my oath and under penalty of 
petjury, state that I am the Vice President ofK.nology of Florida d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and 
Phone ("Company'') and that I am authorized to execute this affidavit on behalf of the 
Company, study area code 219904, and the facts set forth in this affidavit are accurate to the best 
of my knowledge, information and belief. 

The Company hereby certifies that: 

1) All federal universal service support, including Interstate Access Support, was used in 
the preceding calendar year and will be used in the coming calendar year only for the 
provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support 
is intended. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. 

B�� 
Vice President- Regulatory Compliance 
WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone 
1241 O.G. Skinner Drive 
West Point, Georgia 31833 

Dated this 28th day of June, 2013 

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 28th day of June, 2013 

���� 
Notary Public 
State of Georgia 
Troup County 

�Y Commission expires February 11, 2016 




